
 

 

 
 

 

BOARD  

OF  

GOVERNORS 
 

September 20, 2011 



 
Schedule/Agenda 

 
Meeting of the  

Pierpont Community & Technical College  
Board of Governors 

 
September 20, 2011 

 
Falcon Center Board Room 

Fairmont, WV 
 
  
 
 
 
 
*2:00 P.M. Full Board Meeting    
   North Elementary School 
   825 Chestnut Ridge Road 
   Morgantown, WV 26505 
   304-291-9280 
    
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 

Legislated purpose for Pierpont 
Community and Technical College 

H. B. 3215 – establishing community 
colleges, 18B – 3C-8 Legislative findings 
and intent 

“The primary goal of the Legislature is to 
create a statewide network of 
independently accredited community 
and technical colleges that focus on 
technical education, workforce training, 
and lifelong learning for the Twenty-First 
Century.” 

“A necessary precedent to accomplishing 
the legislative goal is to change the way 
that leaders at all levels of education, 
including institutional governing boards, 
view community and technical colleges. 
Specifically, that the mission of technical 
colleges is different from that  of 
traditional four-year colleges in what 
they accomplish and how they can 
achieve it effectively and that the state 
cannot compete successfully in today’s 
information-driven, technology-based 
economy if community and technical 
colleges continue to be viewed as add-
ons or afterthoughts attached to 
baccalaureate institutions.” 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Pierpont Community & Technical College 
Board of Governors Meeting 

September 20, 2011 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 

1. Opening Comment 
2. Last Call for Public Comment Sign Up 
3. Approval of Minutes (August 16, 2011)     Tab 1 – Action Item 

 
 
Special Recognitions 
 
 
Operation Reports 
 

1. President’s Report (Doreen Larson) 
2. Academic Affairs (Leslie Lovett) 
3. Classified Staff  Council Report (Mary Jo Rutherford) 
4. Center for Workforce Education Report (Paul Schreffler)    Tab 2  – Informational 
5. Faculty  Assembly Report (Brian Floyd) 
6. Student Government Report (Megan Gibson) 
7. Foundation Report (Craig Shaffer)       

 
 
Committee of the Whole 
 

1. Financial Report (Dale Bradley)      Tab 3 –  Informational  
2. Capital Projects Update (James Decker)      Tab 4 – Informational 

 
 
Committee Reports 

 
1. Finance Committee (Dale Bradley)  

a. Audit for Applying Agreed Upon Procedures   Tab 5 – Informational 
Over Cash/Depositing Practices 

b. Moody’s Bond Rating for Bonds      Tab 6 – Informational  
(Series 2002A, 2002B, 2003A, and 2003B) 

2. Off Campus Operations Committee (Tom Stose)     
3. Marketing Committee (Dixie Copley) 
4. ATC Advisory Board Executive Committee (Earl McConnell)   

  
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

 
New Business 
    

 
Old Business 
 

1. Vision Shared Statewide Workforce Development Conference   
“Certified Success: Competing in Today’s Economy”  
September 29 – 30, 2011 at Oglebay Resort, Wheeling, WV 
(800) 624-6988 or (304) 243-4090 
 

2. WVCCA and WVADE 2011 Joint Annual Conference    
October 26 – 28, 2011 at Glade Springs, WV 
(866) 562-8054 – Glade Springs Resort 

 
Public Comment 
 
Possible Executive Session 
 

________  moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)2A of the WV Code that the Board shall go in to 
Executive Session to discuss personnel and personnel matters, which if discussed in public might 
adversely affect the reputation of any person. 

 
________  moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)9 of the WV Code that the Board shall go into Executive 
Session to consider matters involving or affecting the purchase, sale or lease of property, 
advance construction planning, the investment of public funds or other matters involving 
commercial competition, which if made public, might adversely affect the financial or other 
interest of the state or any political subdivision. 
 
 

Next meeting will be on Tuesday, October 18, 2011 – Falcon Center Board Room, 2:00 PM.  



 
Tab 
1 



Page 1 of 5 
 

PIERPONT COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEETING 

August 16, 2011 
3:00 PM 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 
 
A meeting of the Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors was held on 
August 16, 2011, beginning at 3:00 PM in the Falcon Center Board Room. Present at the 
meeting were Board members: Chairman James Griffin, Linda Aman, Dixie Copley, Barbara 
Hendrey, Beverly Jones, Earl McConnell, Rick Pruitte, Tom Stose, Jeff Tucker, and Eugene 
Weaver. Present via teleconference was Kyle Hamilton.  Absent was Sharon Shaffer.  Also 
present were: President Doreen Larson, and Cyndee Sensibaugh. 
 
Last Call for Public Sign Up 
 
Chairman Griffin announced last call for public sign up for comments to the Board. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Dixie Copley moved that the Minutes of the June 21, 2011 Board of Governors Meeting be 
approved. Tom Stose seconded the motion. All agreed and the motion carried.  
 
Special Recognitions 
 
Chairman Griffin and Dr. Larson recognized, and thanked, the co-presidents of Lifelong 
Learners, David Sturm and Peggy Edwards, for funding the 2011-2012 Lifelong Learners 
Scholarship of $2,000 that will be used to financially assist Pierpont non-traditional 
students.  
 
Dr. Larson read a Letter of Recognition to the Board, written by Aviation Maintenance 
student Gregory A. Bartlett, describing the tutorial support Mr. Bartlett received from 
Professor Brad Gilbert.  Professor Gilbert was in attendance and received the Board’s 
thanks and praise for the excellent job he has done.  
 
Dr. Larson thanked Cynthia Woodyard, representative of Hospice Care Corporation, for the 
work and success of the 2011 Walk for Hospice Event.  Pierpont was a sponsor of the event 
that reached out to 12 counties in West Virginia.  Ms. Woodyard informed the Board that 
the Hospice Care Corporation is one of the oldest, independent nonprofit organizations that 
provides services that touch lives, and will not turn anyone away for the inability to pay.  
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 5 
 

President’s Report 
 
Dr. Doreen Larson provided a review of ten goal areas for the 2011-2012 academic year.  
They are… 
 

1) Enrollment and Retention Growth – Currently, Pierpont is up by 17 percent in credit 
enrollment over this time last year, with enrollment increases in each county 
location. New high schools have been added as dual enrollment partners, and 
programs have been launched, such as; health care courses in Braxton County, and 
at the Locust Avenue campus - Mechatronics and Culinary.  
 

2) North ATC Project – Program planning has been conducted over the summer with 
the Chancellors office and local industries to complete the final plans for the Center.  
A groundbreaking ceremony is being planned with the Chancellors office and is 
tentatively scheduled for late September.  

 
3) Grants and External Funding – A summary report of Pierpont’s state workforce and 

continuing education grant funding reflected over $1.2 million awarded in 
workforce funding and $1.3 million awarded for the ATC expansion. 
 

4) Partnerships with Fairmont State University – Pierpont has been able to partner with 
FSU to provide combined events for Professional Development Week.  Pierpont has 
developed a Campus Compact statement in our Strategic Priorities document that 
outlines our relationship with FSU.  It states: “Pierpont values its historic links with 
FSU and in particular, values the unique and diverse options provided for students 
on the shared Pierpont/FSU campus. Pierpont recognizes that limited educational 
resources cannot support isolated ‘stand-alone’ campus facilities but require a 
college to fully partner with the communities it plans to serve. The college intends to 
extend this foundational concept by developing facilities embossed within existing 
business and educational communities.” 
 

5) Collaboration with the Foundation – The Fairmont State Foundation has scheduled 
meetings with Pierpont and energy sector related companies to develop 
coordinated curriculum and gain support for our adult student scholarships.  The 
Foundation will also support our ATC fall event and scholarship fundraiser. 

 
6) HLC Accreditation and Academic Excellence – Emphasis is being placed on meeting 

the benchmarks of our Quality Initiatives for accreditation. Faculty surveys were 
conducted and analyzed and shared with the faculty as part of Development Week.  
The results will be shared with Pierpont graduates and community and business 
partners serving on our advisory boards.  Areas of general education outcomes that 
are being targeted are; communication, quantitative literacy, critical thinking, 
professionalism, global awareness and diversity, and technical literacy. 

 
7) Community Involvement - Dr. Larson thanked the Board for their representation of 

Pierpont at the many community events. Many members attended the Marion 



Page 3 of 5 
 

County Chamber of Commerce Dinner and social events at the Shaw House.  Board 
members have also traveled to North Carolina to tour the Catawba Community 
College Technical Center.   Dr. Larson and her husband Len have been named the co-
chairs of the Marion County United Way, serving with chairs Barb and Alan 
Mollohan.  

 
8) Strategic Planning and Program Growth – The final draft of the Pierpont Strategic 

Plan has been presented and will be ready for approval from the Board in the near 
future.  The Plan will target county outreach, internships, coordination with FSU and 
student retention.  The Plan is ambitious, measurable, and focused.  

 
9) Board Communication – Weekly reports from the President to the Board will 

continue.  
 

10) Manage Budget and Facilities – Budget requests for FY 2013 are prepared, on 
schedule, for the Board’s approval.  

 
For homework – the Pierpont Pins have arrived in the new Pierpont colors of black and 
‘Vegas’ gold.  Dr. Larson asked for the Board’s input on more descriptive name for the black 
color.  Suggestions have been jet black, basic black, night black, raven black, coal black, 
bituminous black and bright black.  
 
Operation Reports 
 
 Joyce Ross presented the Classified Staff Report 
 Paul Schreffler presented the Center for Workforce Education Report 
 Craig Shaffer presented the Foundation Report 

 
Committee of the Whole 
 
 Financial Report 

 
In absence of D. Bradley, Dr. Larson provided the report on the Pierpont Community 
& Technical College Unrestricted and Restricted Funds and Fund Manager Budgets 
for current budget and year-to-date actual. There were no issues of note, and any 
questions will be forwarded to D. Bradley. 

 
 Capital Projects Report 

 
J. Decker informed the Board that the HVAC units for the Byrd Center are arriving 
any day and drains are being added to the roof renewal project.  The Aerospace 
classroom fire suppression is 80% complete.  The Folklife Center Phase III is 75% 
complete.  
 

 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Committee Reports 
 
 Finance Committee 

 
a. FY 2013 Capital Appropriation’s Request 

 
On behalf of D. Bradley, Dr. Larson presented a resolution to approve the Capital 
Appropriation’s Request for FY 2013. A capital project priorities report is due to 
be submitted to the state prior to September 1, 2011. A list of project priorities 
was provided to the Board with the resolution request.  
 
T. Stose moved that the FY 2013 Capital Appropriation’s Request be approved. L. 
Aman seconded the motion. All agreed.  

 
b. FY 2013 State Appropriation’s Request 

 
On behalf of D. Bradley, Dr. Larson reviewed the resolution to approve the State 
Appropriation’s Request for FY 2013.  The deadline for submission of the 
request to the state is August 19, 2011.  Detailed documentation was provided to 
the Board with the resolution request. 

 
A motion to approve the FY 2013 State Appropriation’s Request was presented 
by D. Copley and seconded by T. Stose. Motion carried.  

 
 Off Campus Operations Committee 

 
o Tom Stose provided a detailed memo to the Board and discussed a recent visit 

that he, Dr. Larson, and Jeanie Hawkins made to the Monongalia County 
Technical Education Center (MTEC), with Superintendent Frank Devono and 
MTEC Director John George, to discuss the possibility of expansion at the MTEC 
location.   
 
Pierpont is experiencing very strong growth at the Monongalia County site, with 
55 current classes being offered in the fall and spring semesters and the 
projection of new classes being developed in the future. A tour of the MTEC 
grounds found locations ideal for possible development of facilities to be used 
for those programs.  
 
After review and discussion of both short and long term options for expansion at 
the MTEC campus, the Board agreed that there was a definite need to further 
pursue Pierpont’s opportunities. 
 
Chairman Griffin asked the Board to entertain a motion to empower Dr. Larson 
to move forward in discussions with the Monongalia BOE to develop an 
expansion plan at the MTEC campus.  
 



Page 5 of 5 
 

D. Copley moved that Dr. Larson pursue Pierpont’s expansion plans at the MTEC 
campus.  L. Aman seconded the motion.  All agreed. 
 
So that the Board is able to get a better view of expansion options for the MTEC 
campus, Chairman Griffin announced that the next Board of Governor’s Meeting 
will be held at North Elementary School, to view their steel classroom structure.  
Mr. Griffin also thanked T. Stose and J. Hawkins for their work with Pierpont’s off 
campus communities.   

   
 Marketing Committee 

 
o No report 

 
New Business 
 
 Vision Shared Statewide Workforce Development Conference, Oglebay Resort, 

September 29-30, 2011.  Information provided to Board. 
 

 Board of Governors Retreat, December 2, 2011. Tentative location is the Bridgeport 
Convention Center. 

 
 CTCS Council Meeting dates provided to encourage Board members to attend. 

 
Old Business 
 
 2011 Joint Annual Conference, Glade Springs, WV, October 26-28.  

 
Information was provided to the Board for attendance at the 2011 CTCS and WVCCA 
Joint Annual Conference.  C. Sensibaugh has reserved a block of rooms for the Board 
members.  Attendance confirmation should be provided to C. Sensibaugh. 

 
Executive Session 
 

No Executive Session was called. 
 

Adjournment and Next Meeting 
 
There being no further business the Board meeting adjourned at 4:25 PM. The next Board 
of Governors Meeting will be held on September 20, 2011 at 2:00 PM at the North 
Elementary School in Morgantown, WV.   



 
Tab 
2 



`
P i e r p o n t C o m m u n i t y & T e c h n i c a l C o l l e g e Page 1

Workforce Development - Project Status Report

September 2011 – Board of Governors Meeting

Industry-Sector Strategies
 Met with interested members of the MAAC (Mid-Atlantic Aerospace Consortium).

We are taking next steps to plan an airframe only, non-FAA pre-employment
training program to meet specific workforce needs.

 Evaluating an RFP from the ShaleNet Consortium that may work to provide
specific training for Marcellus shale gas employment needs.

 Along with DR. Larson, Dr. Bacza and Doug Furr, we hosted staff from the
AVESTAR Center at the National Energy Technology Laboratory (NETL) to
explore opportunities for collaboration.

 Met with EQT corporate staff to further define a potential land management
degree program.

 Discussed partnering with other schools to offer a CDL training program.
 Initiated a partnership with Advanced Industrial Technologies, in order to expand

our capacity to deliver customized training for multiple industry sectors.
 Interviewed in relation to the workforce issue on the Marcellus Shale Network

radio show on September 13.
 Member of the committee to review and help develop policies for the Learn and

Earn internship program.

Personal Enrichment
 Working with several local companies and nonprofits to offer high-quality lifelong

learning programs (New Mystics, YWCA, and Prickett’s Fort).

Community Engagement
 Working with Randolph County Chamber of Commerce and Randolph County

Development Authority to plan a series of business-oriented workshops.

Upcoming Training Programs
 APICS course series to begin later this month.
 Working with several companies to provide on-site leadership and supervisory

training.

Scholarship / Professional Development
 CE Director of Programming Dr. Jodi Rust presented at the US Distance Learning

Conference on her learner-driven online course development model.
 CE Director of Workforce Solutions Bo Sellers presented at the National Institute

for Staff and Organizational Development (NISOD) Conference on the topic:
Essentials of Leadership

 Both will present on similar topics at the upcoming WVCCA conference.
 I will present on workforce topics at a five-state oil and gas industry conference on

October 11.



 
Tab 

3 















Tuition and Fees
41.94%

Faculty Services Revenue
7.13%

Auxiliary Enterprise Revenue
6.20%

Operating Costs Revenue
0.96%

Support Services Revenue
1.80%

Other Operating Revenue
1.48%

State Appropriations
39.99%

Gifts
0.005%

Investment Income
0.46%

Indirect Cost Recoveries
0.024%

Current Unrestricted Revenue Budget

Tuition and Fees

Faculty Services Revenue

Auxiliary Enterprise Revenue

Operating Costs Revenue

Support Services Revenue

Other Operating Revenue

State Appropriations

Gifts

Investment Income

Indirect Cost Recoveries



8,832,164 

1,502,589 

1,306,529 

202,764 
379,760 

311,973 

8,421,177 

0 1,000 
97,194 

0 4,956 

3,219,657 

0 

558,680 

0 0 33,408 

1,684,235 

0 0 0 0 330 
0 

1,000,000 

2,000,000 

3,000,000 

4,000,000 

5,000,000 

6,000,000 

7,000,000 

8,000,000 

9,000,000 

10,000,000 

Current Budget

YTD Actual

Current Unrestricted Revenue
Budget to YTD Actual Revenue



Salaries
31.31%

Benefits
6.82%

Student financial aid-scholarships
0.67%

Supplies and Other Services
8.85%

Equipment Expense
0.61%

Fees retained by the Commission
0.55%

Assessment for Faculty Services
6.04%

Assessment for Support Services
18.58%

Assessment for Auxiliary 
Fees & Debt Service

5.83%

Assessment for Student
Activity Costs

0.77%

Assessment for Operating Costs
11.54%

Assessment for E&G Capital & Debt Service Costs
7.31%

Transfers for Fin Aid Match
0.37% One-time use of reserve

0.32%
Current Unrestricted Expense Budget

Salaries

Benefits

Student financial aid-scholarships

Supplies and Other Services

Equipment Expense

Fees retained by the Commission

Assessment for Faculty Services

Assessment for Support Services

Assessment for Auxiliary Fees & Debt Service

Assessment for Student Activity Costs

Assessment for Operating Costs

Assessment for E&G Capital & Debt Service Costs

Transfers for Fin Aid Match

One-time use of reserve



6,595,219 

1,437,159 

140,844 
0 

1,863,663 

127,800 
0 

116,560 

1,272,439 

3,915,269 

174,729 

1,306,529 

2,431,578 

1,539,782 

0 
78,992 0 66,500 

164,470 

31,916 1,724 188 
112,912 

28,924 0 
29,140 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 

1,000,000 

2,000,000 

3,000,000 

4,000,000 

5,000,000 

6,000,000 

7,000,000 

Current Budget

YTD Actual

Current Unrestricted Expense
Budget to YTD Actual Expense



New Grant Funds

Perkins Voc Ed Grants 2012 (542412) 70,436.10    
WV ADVANCE - SAP UACD (545612) 35,000.00    

Other Grant Related Changes

Vocational Grant Perkins 2012 (542712) 19,429.20    
WV Child Nutrition Center 11/12 (540311) 20,000.00    

Net Change -               

The budget balance of ($426,924) is covered by the restricted 

fund cash balance of $1,426,871 on June 30, 2011

Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors

Financial Report
Restricted Funds

For the period ending July 31, 2011



Approved Current YTD YTD Actual to Current

Budget Budget Actual Budget

OPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees 34,212.92                34,212.92                  6,061 17.71

Federal Grants and Contracts 13,771,179.00        13,771,179.00          10,034 0.07

State/Local Grants and Contracts 3,048,871.33          3,048,871.33            91,675 3.01

Private Grants and Contracts 534,610.65              534,610.65                57,111 10.68

Other Operating Revenue 3,000.00                  3,000.00                    (417) -13.89

Total: 17,391,874 17,391,874 164,463 0.95

OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries 923,758 923,758 20,987 2.27
Benefits 82,224 82,224 2,349 2.86
Student financial aid-scholarships 23,946,419 23,946,419 8,076 0.03
Utilities 500 500 45 9.01
Supplies and Other Services 497,690 497,690 8,578 1.72

-                                                           238,878 238,878 45,140 18.90
Loan Cancellation and Write-Off 0 0 (59) 0.00

Total: 25,689,469 25,689,469 85,115 0.33

OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS) (8,297,595) (8,297,595) 79,348 -0.96

NONOPERATING REVENUE Federal Pell Grant Revenues 8,000,000 8,000,000 (6,804) -0.09
(EXPENSE)

Total: 8,000,000 8,000,000 (6,804) -0.09

TRANSFERS & OTHER Capital Expenditures (203,365) (203,365) 0 0.00
Transfers for Fin Aid Match 78,992 78,992 0 0.00
Indirect Cost Recoveries (4,956) (4,956) (330) 6.65
Transfers - Other 0 0 0 0.00

Total: (129,329) (129,329) (330) 0.25

BUDGET BALANCE (426,924) (426,924) 72,214

* Add: PROJECTED RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year 1,426,871 1,426,871

** Equals: PROJECTED RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year 999,947 999,947

PIERPONT COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses

Current Restricted

As of July 31, 2011

FZRPR03 Funds %
8/23/2011 Page 1



-                    

Tuition and Fees
0.13%

Federal Grants and Contracts
54.07%

State/Local Grants and Contracts
11.97%

Private Grants and Contracts
2.10%

Other Operating Revenue
0.01%

Federal Pell Grant Revenues
31.41%

Transfers for Financial Aid Match
0.31%

Current Restricted Revenue Budget

Tuition and Fees

Federal Grants and Contracts

State/Local Grants and Contracts

Private Grants and Contracts

Other Operating Revenue

Federal Pell Grant Revenues

Transfers for Financial Aid Match



-  

34,213 

13,771,179 

3,048,871 

534,611 
3,000 

8,000,000 

78,992 6,061 10,034 91,675 57,111 

(417) (6,804)

0 

(2,000,000)

0 

2,000,000 

4,000,000 

6,000,000 

8,000,000 

10,000,000 

12,000,000 

14,000,000 

16,000,000 

Current Budget

YTD Actual

Current Restricted Revenue 
Budget vs YTD Actual Revenue



-                   

Salaries
3.57%

Benefits
0.32%

Student financial aid-scholarships
92.47%

Supplies and Other Services
1.92%

Equipment Expense
0.92%

Capital Expenditures
0.79%

Transfers for Indirect Cost Recoveries
0.02% Current  Restricted Expense Budget

Salaries

Benefits

Student financial aid-scholarships

Supplies and Other Services

Equipment Expense

Capital Expenditures

Transfers for Indirect Cost Recoveries



-                   

923,758 

82,224 

23,946,419 

500 

497,690 
238,878 203,365 

4,956 0 20,987 2,349 8,076 45 8,578 45,140 0 330 0
0 

5,000,000 

10,000,000 

15,000,000 

20,000,000 

25,000,000 

30,000,000 

Current Budget

YTD Actual

Current Restricted Expense 
Budget vs YTD Actual Expense



 
Tab 
4 



Project  Project Budget 
 Expenses & 

Encumbrances 

 Available Project 

Budget 

Project Completion Date and/or 

Update Notes

Aerospace Fire 

Suppression - ARRA
1,115,000.00$              1,056,348.79$              58,651.21$                   

Classroom portion of project is 80% complete.  
Floorcovering is to be installed week of 9/5.  
Fire Suppression portion of project is 90% 
complete.

Byrd Center - HVAC 

Units (2)
50,000.00$                   67,480.00$                   (17,480.00)$                  

New units are in place and operating.  

Byrd Center - Roof 

Renewal
400,000.00$                 285,440.00$                 114,560.00$                 

Project is Substantially Complete.  Certificate 
has been issued.  Excess funds will be used to 
replace HVAC units.

Folklife - Phase III 

(ARRA)
532,700.00$                 418,229.02$                 114,470.98$                 

Interior barnboard siding is 99% complete.  
Elevator has been installed.  Masonry work is 
being completed.  Wood Flooring is scheduled 
to start week of 9/5.  Ductwork has been 
installed in Great Room.  Exterior work is 
starting on South end of building.

Hardway Hall 

Renovations
5,500,000.00$              415,000.00$                 5,085,000.00$              

Programming will proceed after Turley 
programming is finished.

Hunt Haught Hall - 

HVAC Units
735,518.00$                 734,393.00$                 1,125.00$                     

New units are in place and Package roof top 
unit is providing cooling to building.  Boilers are 
not operation yet.

Hunt Haught Hall - 

Temperature 

Controls

90,000.00$                   87,807.00$                   2,193.00$                     

New controls are currnetly being installed.  New 
system should be complete by end of 
September.

Hunt Haught Hall 

Glass Front
194,000.00$                 194,000.00$                 -$                                      

Work on south side of stair is complete and 
reopened.  North side of tower is approx 50% 
complete.

Infrastructure - 

Access Road Tennis 

Courts

125,000.00$                 -$                              125,000.00$                 

Project is being designed and will be put out to 
bid Sept/Oct

Infrastructure - IT 

Emergency Back-Up
197,299.00$                 195,120.50$                 2,178.50$                     

Conduit and wire have been installed.  The new 
generator is scheduled to be delivered first of 
November.

Musick Library 

Elevator
2,000,000.00$              144,000.00$                 1,856,000.00$              

Project is currently being designed.  Project will 
be bid Jan/Feb for a Spring construction start.

Turley Center 

Renovations
6,000,000.00$              482,500.00$                 5,517,500.00$              

Project programming has been completed.  
Schematic design plans should be complete 
within one month.

Wallman Hall - 

Foundation 

Waterproof

150,000.00$                 -$                              150,000.00$                 
Project is currently being designed.  Bid date 
has not been established.

Wallman Hall 

Renovations
5,200,000.00$              390,000.00$                 4,810,000.00$              

Project is currently being designed.  

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

FY 2012

In
 P

ro
g

re
s

s

9/8/2011



Project  Project Budget 
 Expenses & 

Encumbrances 

 Available Project 

Budget 

Project Completion Date and/or 

Update Notes

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

FY 2012

In
 P

ro
g

re
s

s

Byrd Center - HVAC 

Units (FY 2012)
50,000.00$                   50,000.00$                   

Hunt Haught Hall - 

Window 

Replacement

60,000.00$                   -$                              60,000.00$                   

Infrastructure - Gates 

@ Physical Plant
20,000.00$                   -$                              20,000.00$                   

Infrastructure - 

Paving Lot #15
83,560.00$                   -$                              83,560.00$                   

Infrastructure - 

Retaining Wall 

Merchant Street

350,000.00$                 9,000.00$                     341,000.00$                 

Infrastructure - 

Sealing Parking Lots
25,000.00$                   -$                              25,000.00$                   

Jaynes Hall - Roof 

Renewal
350,000.00$                 -$                              350,000.00$                 

Locust Avenue 40,000.00$                   -$                              40,000.00$                   

Turley Center 

Renovations - FF&E
874,055.00$                 -$                              874,055.00$                 

Academic Fund 100,000.00$                 -$                              100,000.00$                 
On-going - Numerous projects through-out year

Landscaping 100,000.00$                 7,526.62$                     92,473.38$                   

On-going - Numerous projects through-out year

Physical Plant - 

Small Projects
197,000.00$                 22,182.96$                   174,817.04$                 

On-going - Numerous projects through-out year

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

O
n

 G
o

in
g

9/8/2011



Project  Project Budget 
 Expenses & 

Encumbrances 

 Available Project 

Budget 
Project Completion Date and/or Update Notes

Press Box Roof 

Renewal
6,670.00$      6,670.00$      -$                 

Project is complete.

Press Box Upgrades 26,850.64$    27,190.33$    (339.69)$          

Project is complete.

Falcon Center - 

Dining Carpet 

Replacement

78,000.00$    47,617.24$    30,382.76$      

Project is currently underway.  Contractor 
anticipates completion by 9/16.

Falcon Center - 

Window Cleaning
20,000.00$    17,096.02$    2,903.98$        

Project is currently 95% complete.

Residence Hall - 

Bryant Hall Gutter 

Repair

23,000.00$    -$               23,000.00$      

Contractor is on site currently working on 
repairs.

Residence Hall - 

Bryant Place 1st 

Floor Showers

10,000.00$    -$               10,000.00$      

Project has been awarded.  Contractor has 
measured showers and is waiting on 
materials.

Residence Hall - 

Morrow Hall Boiler 

Replacement

125,000.00$  168,655.00$  (43,655.00)$     

Project is currently underway.  Demolition of 
old equipment is currently taking place.

Residence Halls - 

Facility Audit Master 

Plan

163,835.00$  139,035.00$  24,800.00$      

Project is nearing completion.

Duvall Rosier Field - 

Turf Field Groom 

Machine

16,650.00$    -$               16,650.00$      

Falcon Center - 

Fabric Duct 

Replacement

35,000.00$    -$               35,000.00$      

Falcon Center - 

Furniture (Lounge)
35,000.00$    24,788.00$    10,212.00$      

Parking Garage - 

Maintenance - 

Caulking & Painting

100,000.00$  -$               100,000.00$    

Parking Lot - NAEC 

Paving
125,000.00$  -$               125,000.00$    

AUXILIARY CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2012

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
In

 P
ro

g
e
s
s

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

9/8/2011



 
Tab 
5 













































 
Tab 
6 














